Query Log – as at 10 January 2019

	
 Date
	Query
	LC response

	02.01.19
	Please could you clarify if there is a maximum budget for this opportunity
	London Councils policy is not to provide a maximum budget, in order to ensure value for money.

We are open to proposals that are clearly costed and where optional elements are separately outlined so that we can compare like with like during the evaluation process. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]London Councils is not bound to accept the lowest tender, but rather London Councils intends to commission the most economically advantageous tender and reserves the right to accept or reject all or any part of any tender.

	02.01.19
	Will London Councils assign a reason for the rejection of any tender?
	London Councils can provide feedback to bidders on request. We will also endeavour to provide a reason for the rejection of any tender, but whether we do this automatically may depend on the number of tenders received.

	
	Will London Councils automatically reject or penalise proposals from organisations with a turnover of below £240,000?
	Bids from organisations with a turnover of below £240,000 will not be rejected automatically. The financial information will be used with other factors to assess a provider’s suitability.

	
	What is the turnover threshold mentioned at the bottom of the table included in the ‘economic and financial standing’ section?
	There is no threshold. We removed the requirement for the threshold figure from Q1 – the text you mention refers to the previous iteration of that question. It is an oversight on our part that we did not adjust the wording accordingly following this change. Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

	10.01.19
	On Page 7, you mention that the contractor will be able to access the raw data from the quantitative survey on London borough's spend on high needs and CSC -
· What timeframe does the survey data cover, i.e. how many years does it go back?
· Beyond the survey, will there be any child-level data available/accessible for the analysis (e.g. levels of need, services received)?
	The data collected in the survey mainly covers financial year 2017/18. Several indicators also cover 2016/17, and a small number go back to 2013/14.

London Councils does not hold any child level data; the survey only collected data on a borough level basis. If you believe that analysing child level data would help better fulfil the requirements of the project, please feel free to propose this in your methodology and cost this element separately.
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